

IEPS member Myron Molnau will give a presentation on the Canada 1928-30 Scroll Issue at the Zoom meeting on Tuesday, March 23. The Scroll Issue features portraits of King George V on the 1 through 8 cent values. The higher five values included the 10 cent, showing Mount Hurd in British Columbia, and the 50 cent Bluenose, perhaps the most famous Canadian stamp.

This will be our third Zoom meeting. Attendance has continued to build, and we've had members of other clubs join us, including from the Evergreen Stamp Club, Tri-Cities Stamp Club, and the Strait Stamp Society. We don't know when we'll be able to return to normal meetings at the Eagles. With predictions that enough COVID vaccine will be available to vaccinate all adults by the end of May, we can hope for a return sometime this year. Let's be optimistic, but in the meantime we plan to continue to have Zoom meetings.

How to attend

You'll receive an email with a Zoom link if you attended one or both of the previous meetings in January or February. If you didn't attend either, **send Bill Ailes an email by Saturday, March 20**, telling him that you plan to attend. He will reply to your email and send you a link to log in to the meeting. His email address is <u>billailes1@comcast.net</u>

Meeting starts at 7:00, with the program at 7:15

Please sign in by **7:00**. We will start out with 15 minutes to visit and give everyone a chance to get signed in, resolve any technical problems, and make sure that we can see each other. The program will start at 7:15.

Zoom instructions:

You can use a PC, laptop, tablet, or smart phone. Others will be able to see you in the meeting if you have a camera on your PC or laptop. The following directions may differ depending on what you use.

- 1. Turn on the audio on your computer.
- 2. Click the link in the email. No password is needed.
- 3. Click the **Open Zoom Meetings** button.
- 4. You will see all of the people who have signed in, including yourself.
- 5. Go to the upper, right corner of your icon . (It may show your name if you have attended Zoom meetings before.)
- 6. Click **Mute** to unmute your audio, so that others can hear you speak.
- 7. Click the three dots next to it (...) and select **Start Video** and **Rename** to type in your name so that others can see your name and your picture.
- 8. If you have trouble signing in, phone Bill Ailes (466-5315) or Larry Mann (290-5138).



Espresso Drinks Forever Stamps

On April 9 the US Postal Service will issue a PSA booklet of 20 stamps in four different designs, shown at left. The stamps will be issued in Seattle, the first US stamps to be issued there since 2017. What could be a better place to issue stamps picturing coffee drinks than in Seattle, one of the most caffeinated places in the United States?

Future Programs

We need more people do give future programs, especially in April and May. Programs need not be long. Contact Larry Mann or Bill Ailes if you would like to do one sometime.

April 13 Board Meeting

The next board meeting will be a Zoom meeting on April 13. Contact Bill Ailes if you would like an invitation. Officers were reelected at the March 9 board meeting.

2021 Officers		Vintage Postcards	
President Vice President	J Palmer Anne Harris	& Stamps	
Secretary Treasurer Director	Bill Ailes Ken Rehfeld Ken Owens	5202 N Market Spokane, WA 99217	Buying and Selling Antique Postcards, Stamps, Paper Ephemera and Supplies
Director Director	Kevin Dixon Chuck Jones	509-487-5677 Hours of Operation: Tues-Fri 10-5, Sat 10-4	for the Collector Mike, Kathy and Jon McLean
		Closed Sun & Mon	

March, 2021

The Lilac Hinge